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Tim Rush 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 

Kansas City Power & Light Company 

P.O. Box 418679 

Kansas City, MO 64141-9679 

 

Re: KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations Company (GMO) Tariff Filing No. HT-2011-0343 

 

Dear Tim, 

 

The Commission ordered on November 2, 2011 in File No. HC-2010-0235 GMO to refund 
$2,885,456 to its steam customers through the Quarterly Cost Adjustment (QCA).  The tariff 
sheet filed by GMO on October 14, 2011 to modify its QCA, does not implement the refund 
ordered by the Commission in File No. HC-2010-0235.  Since the Commission issued an 
order denying GMO’s request for rehearing, it is Staff’s position, at this time, to recommend 
to the Commission that it reject the tariff sheet filed because it does not contain the amount 
the Commission ordered GMO to refund.  Staff encourages GMO to file a new tariff sheet 
pursuant to its Quarterly Cost Adjustment Rider that incorporates the ordered refund.  To 
facilitate timely filing of its Staff Recommendation and timely processing of this case, Staff 
requests GMO withdraw its proposed tariff sheet and file a tariff sheet that includes the 
refund before the end of business of day, November 7, 2011.  If GMO is not going to 
withdraw the tariff sheet and file a new tariff sheet, please let me know before the end of 
business day November 4, 2011. 



 

 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lena M. Mantle 
Manager, Energy 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
 
cc: Lewis Mills 
 Cherlyn Voss 
 Natelle Dietrich 
 Leon Bender 
 Sarah Kleithermes  
 File No. HT-2011-0343 


